Appendix C4

ShotLodd
L | oo Hos ses5 L+
. .
CeYol Gounead
batling Hovse -

Hi e F.o_bn)o.nj 2019

h
‘3 naiolkle. Ul U-F

We moved to Yo cp\)nh:j :201" o~
‘jm a.c:)o \4\0\0\:‘5 4~ 30%9'

ke
i:l)‘\:\:::‘:e?. ::’3 Maﬁ Adodom \Jz ok Nj

our:ﬁma_n— Dol
oo*r\.a.O
ﬁ\hu&ukaépﬁ%‘u@/f WQA

?,-.\,b Aswon the ™™

Anrunko wale WEAT

consr o N fﬁ . ’
?%icm SR ,&Q\;awau— Mﬁ%‘“"\u"ﬁcai\ \ T
‘b-ﬁxﬂ«’\’ﬁﬂﬁdﬂi@ vate) w\x\ﬁ ’jb:z:bi
Pret & wm\’c\aa. poker W\"*ﬁ“ﬁ"*\
| hawe alngod w,iw\‘b-é “tha. @0 Bl ‘%’ ‘3
POt od supplied & W"W ko the
Nicela ODonnald A’\ij ‘j\% 5\“"‘”3 o


JaguszC01
Text Box
Appendix C4


Molthevge owno oves 50 Senhce staliona
wWid~ ™ surtsunoed ‘O\j .
LS . i Storbsio "3\0» 3050‘3‘2’ oo
Fortharmotie, d’—or sa\%—dﬁ oo no We showld
oand _%\AQ,L’\MKS, Lhen the g Lo
epooitng Thare v no licence sell -?"’QL
é,c.r A hous w,?os as we know and o
ceneosmed Bnok \.»I.U-\r‘&ﬂzm in -he event
the plomises odechd and L&,:\’J-D/:}\ﬂ\@'\t 1conce

poseaitiad  dunng Bhe gt o oo cncarnach
ProXx rmony ot ocx_om'nS. .
Plesca ge trace CEncanS your coers daraiiens




Z.LCeJWom7 7;3% | ./4,,&,'_‘_»7 fmﬂ/
Contiaf Beds Goww/ f[—,/f/pzﬁ/
Willy.g Hrure Ses w3,
Durntodle tvé ILF.

1L 14 Fv,é—,-ua,r? 2009 .
Dear Sir .

{Wgrec; - L:W exanm'm-\ ef&"-‘/o 57/4&55’5/
Rsray, STormocy, SGS 5.

/ ﬁ”“- b e 9222” and
thocady Lo ol i oleAA for Ao a
7£7ﬂ;/LCa«u/ %{c/ P e *4‘»% ] 770-:-—6
/u»o/;pw,l? have Consumed o e ;Zo—nec,,z;(;
&Wgﬁ/ boy ik ,2,77 /,% Ly Covng
;1.4' Lad /047“472. é@/z/m},é? V8 7a?,rz7£ work

5 atly e el mew Joidlintt
cluk ;:%M% Zﬁ7 o tcensed cldfone.



f/&-ufl‘l-’)

Plesse grire My T2 ™
Vrerm Jocltfully




Nicola ODonnell

From: I

Sent: 05 February 2019 12:03

To: Nicola ODonnell

Subject: Re: Petrol garage Arlesey Road, Stotfold regarding alcohol licence
Hello Nicola,

Thank you for responding.

| was away on business at lot at the time and used a company car, which is why my own car was on the drive.
However, my husband thinks he reported it to the police but cannot be sure. He thinks that was the same night the
gang caused a problem at No. JJJand the police attended there. The insurance company paid all bar the excess for
the repairs. My husband cannot remember if the other cone problems were reported to the police and rowdy
drunken behaviour is not normally reported as getting police coverage here is difficult. The garage was actually
robbed a year or so ago and no police would attend | have been informed.

It is not the street lights that are a problem. It is the lights in the garage. At the rear of the forecourt, one at each far
corner, they blaze into our home. | will send a separate email showing a photo of the light from our bedroom. We
do not object to those being in during the evening. We are reasonable people and staff have to earn a living.
However, to be on all night is not acceptable; it would be unreasonable.

Regards

Sent from my iPad

On 5 Feb 2019, at 11:43, Nicola ODonnell <Nicola.ODonnell@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning Mr & Mrs|i N

I acknowledge receipt of your email and seek some clarification.

Have complaints been made in the past about the antisocial behaviour?

Please could you also confirm that the street lights that you mention are not currently switched on
all night? And you fear that if the application were granted that they will be?

Kind regards
Nicola O’'Donnell
Licensing Compliance Officer

Licensing (Public Protection)

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House High Street North Dunstable Bedfordshire LU6 1LF
Telephone: 0300 300 8307

Information security classification* of this email: UNCLASSIFIED

*Information security definitions:



OFFICIAL — Loss could cause some damage to the Authority
OFFICIAL — SENSITIVE - Loss could cause severe damage to the Authority
UNCLASSIFIED — Loss would cause little or no damage to the Authority

From: Licensing Enquiries <Licensing.Section@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 February 2019 11:34

To: Nicola ODonnell <Nicola.ODonnell@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Petrol garage Arlesey Road, Stotfold regarding alcohol licence

From: Customer Services <Customer.Services@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 January 2019 11:51

To: [

Cc: Licensing Enquiries <Licensing.Section@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Petrol garage Arlesey Road, Stotfold regarding alcohol licence

Good morning
Thank you for contacting Central Bedfordshire Council.

I have passed your concerns to our Licencing team so as they may advise on the application and
note your email below.
If we may be of any further help, please contact Customer Services on 0300 300 8307.

Kind Regards

Will Evans
Customer Service Advisor
Customer Services

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF
Email: customer.services@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Central Bedfordshire - A great place to live and work — www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: OFFICIAL

*Information security definitions:

OFFICIAL - Loss could cause some damage to the Authority

OFFICIAL — SENSITIVE - Loss could cause severe damage to the Authority
UNCLASSIFIED - Loss would cause little or no damage to the Authority

From:

Sent: 29 January 2019 11:36
To: Customer Services <Customer.Services@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Petrol garage Arlesey Road, Stotfold regarding alcohol licence




Dear sir

Had my neighbour not made me aware of the notice stuck to a lamp post we would not have known
about the application shown above, even though we live NEXT door to the garage. This is
unacceptable.

Currently the garage is not a 24 hour garage, and should not be as it is in a residential area.

In the past there has been a lot of antisocial behaviour caused by people buying alcohol at the
garage, sometimes putting the cones out into the road causing a danger to traffic, rowdy behaviour
and the worst was when they threw large cones over our front wall leaving my car needing repairs
to the tail gate and back wing.

Furthermore, | have complained to the council regarding the awful light pollution and in the past |
have sent photos of the problem from the bedroom. The current lights, which I call football lights as
they are high and have great intensity, are not appropriate in a residential area and to have them on
ALL NIGHT would be to the detriment of ourselves and others around us. The current lights were
not there when we moved in, or they have changed the type of bulbs to being more intense in
recent years. , :

Our quality of life is being reduced by all the building about to occur along the Arlesey Road, the
road itself is a race track with nothing to slow the traffic, and now a 24 hours premises is being
proposed. ’

We both avidly oppose this.

If people want to shop between midnight and dawn there is already a 24 hour facility at the Tesco
garage on the Shefford bypass and a 24 hour garage at the Baldock Services at the A1 roundabout.
Please kindly take our concerns into account.

Your sincerely

Bl Arlesey Road

Stotfold

SG54HB
I

Sent from my iPad

This email is confidential and intended exclusively for the use of the intended recipient(s). Any views
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Central Bedfordshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and then delete
the message and any attachments from your system. This message has been checked before being
sent for all known viruses by our antivirus software. However please note that no responsibility for
viruses or malicious content is taken and it is your responsibility to scan this message and any
attachments to your satisfaction. Central Bedfordshire Council reserve the right to monitor e-mails
in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of
Communications) Regulations 2000. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
Thank you








